R]b wn of
VO ¢
NJZ}&YEJ
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEIO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 11, 2018
9:00 A.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Monday, FEBRUARY 11, 2019, at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL
OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

1. Callto order

2. Rollcall

3. Approval of Minutes — August 7, 2018
4

Public Hearing on Request by Henry Corona, Jr., representative for Javier Diaz Covarrubias and Ana
Meza, owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat into one lot

5. Consideration/Action on Request by Henry Corona, Jr., representative for Javier Diaz Covarrubias and
Ana Meza, owners of Lot 1 and Lot 3 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat into one lot

6. Public Hearing on Request by Edmundo R. Gonzalez, Jr., representative for Emilia Tafich de Talamas,
owner of Lot 15 and Lot 17 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat two lots into one lot

7. Consideration/Action on Request by Edmundo R. Gonzalez, Jr., representative for Emilia Tafich de
Talamas, owner of Lot 15 and Lot 17 Section 11 Rancho Viejo Subd., to replat two lots into one lot

8. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation from Rancho Cordillera, LLC, concerning 9.66 Acres of Land
out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Northwest Corner of Las Haciendas at Rancho Viejo
Subdivision in Accordance with Section 2-164 of the Town’s Ordinances

9. Discussion/Action on Petition for Annexation from Rancho Cordillera, LLC, concerning 9.66 Acres of
Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Northwest Corner of Las Haciendas at Rancho Viejo
Subdivision in Accordance with Section 2-164 of the Town’s Ordinances

10. Public Hearing on Petition for Annexation from Monica Holdings, LTD Texas Limited Partnership,
concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 Acres Multifamily, of Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the
Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive in Accordance with Section 2-164 of the Town’s Ordinances

11. Discussion/Action on Petition for Annexation from Monica Holdings, LTD Texas Limited Partnership,
concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 Acres Multifamily, of Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the
Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive in Accordance with Section 2-164 of the Town’s Ordinances

12. Adjourn

gy —

Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

L
o,

LT

State of Texas
County of Cameron
Town of Rancho Viejo

|, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Committee of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and correct
copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Tewn of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the General Public, on January 30, 2019 at 12:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and time
said meeting was convened.

ATTEST:

Freﬁrﬁj own Administrator



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
AUGUST 7, 2018

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
August 7, 2018 at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, the same being

open to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Oscar Gonzalez at 9:00 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL:

Roll call was made by Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. John Champion arrived at 9:03 A.M.

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez

Mr. Craig Grove

A quorum was present at the meeting.
Those present in the audience were:
Bridget Neubauer Tony McDermid Jim Tipton

Anthony DePonce

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — NOVEMBER 10, 2016:

Motion was made by Mr. Craig Grove, seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried, that
the Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held on November 10, 2016 be approved
as written. TR

4. PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION FOR ANNEXATION FROM RANCHO ESTATES, LP, CONCERNING 21.10
ACRES, MORE OR LESS, OF LAND OQUT OF SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF FM 1732 AND CARMEN AVENUE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN'’S
ORDINANCES:

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez opened the Public Hearing. Mr. Fred Blanco member to the Strategic Planning
Committee stated that after review, the Strategic Planning Committee recommended approval of the
annexation. After everyone was given an opportunity to speak on the matter the public hearing was
closed.

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON PETITION FOR ANNEXATION FROM RANCHO ESTATES, LP, CONCERNING
21.10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, OF LAND OUT OF SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF FM 1732 AND CARMEN AVENUE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
TOWN’'S ORDINANCES:

Motion was made by Mr. Craig Grove, seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried, to
approve the Petition for Annexation from Rancho Estates, LP, concerning 21.10 Acres, More or Less, of
Land Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant, Cameron County, Texas at the Northeast Corner of FM 1732
and Carmen Avenue in Accordance with the Town’s Ordinances.



6. PUBLIC HEARING ON PLAN FOR REPLAT REQUEST BY MR. TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE FOR
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDATION TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE REPLAT REQUEST FOR PROPERTY ID 95540, TO REPLAT 1.566 ACRES
OUT OF SECTION 3, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, BEING OQUT OF EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE, INTO TWO
LOTS:

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez opened the Public Hearing. Mr. Tony McDermid answered several questions from
the members and gave information about the request. Mr. Blanco, member of the Strategic Planning
Committee said that after their review the committee unanimously recommended approval of the
request. After everyone was given an opportunity to speak on the matter, the public hearing was
closed.

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON PLAN FOR REPLAT REQUEST BY MR. TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE
FOR GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDATION TO THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE REPLAT REQUEST FOR PROPERTY ID 95540, TO REPLAT 1.566
ACRES OUT OF SECTION 3, RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, BEING QUT OF EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE, INTO
TWO LOTS:

Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore, seconded by Mr. Craig Grove, and unanimously carried, to
approve the Replat request by Mr. Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts Investments, LLC,
to obtain recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Commission to approve the Replat request for
Property ID 95540, to replat 1.566 Acres out of Section 3, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, being out of El
Diablo Golf Course, into two lots.

8. PUBLIC HEARING ON PLAN FOR REZONE REQUEST BY MR. TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE FOR
GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDATION TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE REZONE REQUEST FOR PROPERTY {D 95540, FOR APPROXIMATELY 0.966
ACRES BEING LOT 55 SECTICN 3, QUT OF 1.566 ACRES OUT OF SECTION 3, RANCHO VIEIO SUBDIVISION,
BEING OUT OF EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE, TO BE CHANGED FROM RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT (THE OTHER PORTION TO REMAIN RECREATIONAL}:

Mr. Oscar Gonzalez opened the Public Hearing. Mr. McDermid answered several questions from the
members. After everyone was given an opportunity to speak on the matter, the public hearing was
closed.

9. DISCUSSION/ACTION ON PLAN FOR REZONE REQUEST BY MR. TONY MCDERMID, REPRESENTATIVE
FOR GOLF & RESORTS INVESTMENTS, LLC, TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDATION TO THE PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE REZONE REQUEST FOR PROPERTY ID 95540, FOR
APPROXIMATELY 0.966 ACRES BEING LOT 55 SECTION 3, OUT OF 1.566 ACRES OUT OF SECTION 3,
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, BEING OUT OF EL DIABLO GOLF COURSE, TO BE CHANGED FROM
RECREATIONAL DISTRICT TO SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT {THE OTHER PORTION TO REMAIN
RECREATIONAL):

Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore, seconded by Mr. Craig Grove, and unanimously carried, to
approve the Rezone request by Mr. Tony McDermid, representative for Golf & Resorts investments, LLC,
to obtain recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Commission to approve the Rezone request for
Property 1D 95540, for approximately 0.966 Acres being Lot 55 Section 3, out of 1.566 Acres out of
Section 3, Rancho Vieio Subdivision, being out of El Diablo Golf Course, to be changed from Recreational
District to Single-Family Dwelling District (the other portion to remain recreational).




10. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Mr. Craig Grove, seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried, to
adjourn the meeting at 9:09 A.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:
Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF CAMEROMN:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, _ TAVIER DIAZ COWV, 2 AND ANA MEZA = hereby grant CORONA ENGINEERING

AND SURVEYING COMPANY, the authority to act as our agent in the protessing of our subdivision

plat.

W, cit o

In Testitnony whereof, we have caused fhese presents to be executed this _~___ day of Mot/

it \\
A J/
JAVIER n@;é}vmuams, Ovrer
STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF CAMERON:

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared, JAVIER DIAZ COVARKUBIAS
AND ANA MEZA_ known to me fo be the persons whose names axe subscribed to the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge to me that they executed the same for the purposes aid considerations
therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated,

Stk \CALPma oy
Withess oy hand and seal of offica this_~  day of {\{ QUrm \f)*’ Y2018,

Capreron County, Tecas
My Commnission Expires: C{_/ - G- 35 93\

A A;,.% HOEL IVAN CANTU

i "} Notary Public, State of Texas
W1 Notary iD# 710433-1

L Comm, Expires 06-20-2022 1

o

pefl 100/100 4 oy R¥d Rd 75:G0 AnS/810¢/%0/40K



FLOOD INSURANCE RATE WITH COMMUNITY

PANEL NO. 480101 0250 B 4 =
EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 15, 1983 g
THIS LOT LIES IN FLOOD ZONE : "C” & :CZ’ 50’
AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODINC §§Z‘ | ]
g 2 | 25 |
RESACA DEL RANCHO VIEJO R T
6@,\*’} n\‘ |
iy 15.7
W 000 "‘ﬁ’ i
7 e R ’ I
49 59» E 1 1 8,1 3
7 M B"
N06" 0% 3!t |
? P X
CONC. A |
TEPS 2 g! E
=N iV e
T KOOL N 2 1
DECK B | E
] PORCH E o S &
17,311 h B = [
. g ~ o S| g
o e or : & U
LOT 5 e Lor 1 N | \ oA |
s NgzF £ IR
- . - e o
! KOOL 5.4 - Y
f DECK =] 4.3 W -
::. ¥ % / ‘
S ) |
{ . STUCCO WALL — -5
] % & I !
B g 7.5 ;
X w 2 L 14 l
j o S [12.4 ©
B ~ Z 2
(3] Mooy -]
A 888 B 2 b
= 105, G54 ES S S
N L7100 TRA By | O | R o
o s QuA VIREE <A BN
N 7.4 & & ; 5 | MR
= : o L L
-
B e % 2
8\1 [+ ¢ [ = LD
o iii‘“ 3.4 4‘: o N
z |l = o ks 0
268 © : I !
0.8
T94@1] 22 | 21 |
ey
By 3
« 3R o |
B - :
N 28 © o157
. RO.W. = :
o RemINR By 85 _
% Be|[ 1] ( 'v @j
- 4 0 : ey
3 110" wEAS. SANTA ANA AVE. 115 “
= 4 ASPHALT PAVEMENT— ; Nvar ]
S07°09° 31" W /‘2 225.0 T NAIL FOUND
R.O.W. LINEj
PRELIMINARY SURVEY
LOT ONE (1) & LOT THREE (3) '
RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SECTION XI, ‘
CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP NOTES:
OF SAID SUBDIVISI@N RECORDED IN VOLUME 30, PAGES 21--23 {.— THIS LOT IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIVE| COVENANTS AS PER VOLUME 942,
' . ’ PAGE 999, DEED RECORDS AND AMENDED IN VOLUME 964, PACE 802, AND
MAP RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS. CORRECTION TO THE AMENDMENT IN VOLUME 968, PAGE 20, DEED RECORDS

AND IN VOLUME 80, PAGE 801, OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF CAMERON
COUNTY, TEXAS. IT IS ALS0 SUBJECT TO A GENERAL UTILITY EASEMENT

SURVEYED FOR: JAVIER DIAZ COVARR UBIAS and T0 VALLEY MUD NO. 2 AS PER VOLUME 985, PAGE 593, VOLUME 989, PACE
R A 205 AND IN VOLUME 1007, PAGE 851, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF CAMERON
SCALE: 17 =30 ANA MEZA COUNTY, TEXAS. IT IS ALSO SUBJECT TO A CONTRACT, EASEMENT AND USE
: RESTRICTION WITH C P & L CO. AS PER VOLUME 995, PACE 168 AND MODIFIED
PROPERTY ADDRESS: IN VOLUME 1005, PAGE 789, DEED RECORDS OF CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS.
2001 SANTA ANA AVE. 2.— THIS SURVEY IS PREPARED IN CONNECTION WITH THE TITLE POLICY
TOWN OF RANCH VIEJO TEXAS 78575 CF NO. 21111102 AND IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE CLIENT NAMED
! . HEREON FOR A SINGLE TRANSACTION., NO LICENSE HAS BEEN CREATED;
LEGEND | FXPRESSED OR IMPLIED TG COPY THIS SURVEY FOR ANOTHER SEPARATE
e 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND TRANSACTION.
2" X 2° BRICKMAIL BOX 3. —IF THIS SURVEY DOES NOT BEAR AN ORIGINAL SFAL AND SIGNATURE IT IS
WATER METER | INVALID AS PER SECTION 661.46 AND SECTION £63.19 OF THE
LICHT POLE » PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING PRACTICE ACT" ENACTED UNDER
E ARTICLE 5282 C. VERNON'S TEXAS CIVIL STATUTES.

WATER PUMP |
ELECTRIC BOX|
(0 MANHOLE

GAS METER |
4 X 4' CONC, BASE WITH CORONA
71\ ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER | D

@i L

» THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT
THIS SURVEY, AS DESCRIBED HEREON, WAS
MADE ON THE GROUND ON JUNE 15, 2018

- PHAT THE ONLY IMPROVEMENTS ON THE GROUND
ARE AS SHOWN; THAT THERE ARE NO VISIBLE
ENCROACHMENTS, VISIBLE OVERLAPPINGS,
APPARENT CONFLIGTS OR VISIBLE FEASEMENTS,
EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON.”

ENGINEERING/SURVEYING CO.
654 W. ST. CHARLES
BROWNSVILLE, TX. 78520

(956) 541-3222 FAX 541-3838

HC-17320




eceg-{g (986) "ON X¥d

140 139v¢e 2725-176 (956) 'ON 'Hd

HED'ODRY AGONI VNGO DH

02982 "SVNAL "FTUASNMOUE

133418 SATUVHD LS M 7S¢

QIELEI0L oM NOILYELEIOZY WELd ¥CAIAUNS
LEE-J 0N NOILYHLSIOZY Wuid ¥IINION

‘03 ONIASANNS/ ONIMIINIONE

ROAYL T8

TN OXRO D

$120-60% (954) YITWAN INOHL
92582 "SVXIL 'ONZIA OHONVY S0 NMOL--- -
"BAY YNV YLNYS 1002
V7 VNV ONY
SYIEMASTADD Zvid HIIAYE

0= 121YIS
407 1 Lsnonv Alvo
R-ERELEERES

SHYNEL *
Eagﬁt.ﬂnﬁnﬂuz_onw:._.—o:z_nESH;_oﬂ.ﬂns&

SVH ML OL DHIRICIDY 'SYIGL 'AINM00 ROHSWYS 'OREIA OHDNYY J0 HMOL ‘IX HOLI3S
HOISEAROINE OPZEA CHONVH 'S 1071 ONV 1 1077 J0 TV 40 O35R4MIOD KIVHL 0¥ 7060 ¥ SHidd

{ Lo Av4 319MI5 3N0 )
I¥ NOILIAS 'NOISIAIGENS ON3IA OHINYY
‘¢ lon eI 107
40 1vd-3d

135 QoM NOY HONL 2/ &
GO Q0 NOMI HONi 271 Q
aNE93T

HWIAY YNV VINVS J0 INET AYM-J0-1HON
15536 NG ONNO4 NOILY.INIWNNOH ‘SONINYIE 40 Sisvd ~'0f

*397SN VILNIAISIY ¢L GILDIYLSTIN A93uTH S| NOISIAOBNS SIHL 9

‘gyaal ‘ALNNOS NONZWYD 40 S080T3Y 03¢ "6dL 39Y4 '§00L IWNI0A NI
GaII00K GNY 391 SOV '966 TWNTOA H3d SV 03 7 ¥ 4 3 HiM NOILJiSad
3Sn oHY INSWESYT "1OVHINOGD ¥ 0L 103P8NS 05TV St LI swxal “AlNnod
NOUIWYD 40 50¥003¢ 9330 FHL 40 168 A9¥d L0081 FKNT0A NI GV 502
39Vd ‘696 FMNT0A '£6¢ IOV "SRG IWNT0A ¥AL SY 2 "ON AW AITIVA OL
1NEW3SYA ALITILN TWNINED v ol 123rENS 08T St L svxal LlNnod
NOMIWYD S0 STHODAY WIN40 SHL 40 106 3OV '0f IWMI0A NI ANV
SayeoR 0330 '02 IDV 'B96 3HNT0A NI INTJANIWY 3HL 01 NOILIZMEAD
aNY ‘202 39Yd 706 TWAI0A NI QIANZWY ONY SCN0IY U330 '65E 39Vd
‘Zh6 JWNTIOA WFd SV SINYNIAOD SALOIMLST 04 LO3rans 81 107 SHL -8

§120-663 (956) YIEWNN Hd
8£96L "SYXIL 'Or3IA GHINVY 40 NMOL
*3AY YNV YINVS (00¢
VIR VNY BNV
SYIENEMYAQD ZVIQ MIIAVY MIJ0TIAZ -7
‘SYXIL 'OrIiA CHONVY
40 NMOL 3HL 20 FDTNIGE0 SNINGZ HLIM ATdWOD TIVHS SNIVELIS -’
X. BNGZ 00T
M) 3AZT QNNCHS TRHNLYN ZA0SY STHONI 1 Jd TIVHS SNOLLYONNDA MaN TV -2
12 91 AdURIEDS J0 1Y 3A L3442 NY OHY 49970019087
20 WIHWON ANV ALINAWWOD ¥ HAM v 2174 SONVHNSN] GDO'T4 Had
aY ONIIDOTd TWHINGY 40 SYIHY - . X . SHOZ NI $317 ONYT 40 TEDHVd SIHL -1

‘SALON TVHINID

[

aLis gor

_—

]

—

—

"SSI1 KO FHON 'ONVT 40 ROV Z40'0 SNEIVLKDD SNiNIDAE
20 SO Bh OL L334 0T22 ‘LOVE 025 A2 Wi 08 '0EG T8 HANOS (AVA-d0-LHORS 00) ‘IREAY
HOGHYOS2 OIS 30 TRELNT) DU S VS '1 107 OIS 0 ST HLIOK SHL SHOTY 2ONRIL

SLOVAE SHL 20 HEAROD LESMHLEGH BHL HO4 ' LOT GIVS 40 USNSDD JERRHIMON UL 04 524

' 7S 50 FF AYEC-LISR) HENOS 31, Mo
D3 004 N KR 201 Y 1354 S0 Y 1YE TE3 ¢4 M 00 530 90 HLEDK | LU (Nvd J0 30 Lia
L OHIY T YIVIES 20 NN AVN-S0-LHORE LEVR KL SHOTY JDKILNDY 30pHd

LoVL GIRL J0 SER0Y ¥ 04 ‘| 107 VS 20 HINOD LSIMHANGS SHL 01
I8 66 N &% “B30 2) HLION "ONSIA OHINYY T30 ¥OVERN S0
AVH-0-AHOI LSV 241 SN 34YE 'S LOS GI¥S 40 3N 153K Rl BNOTY S2aHL

11 VHL SIHL JO STWEHOD ISTMHLAOS

FHL H04 'S 10T GIVS 40 MINEQD LSBMHLSIOS B OL 1384 0°ZIT 40 JONVISH) WLOL
¥ 04 G ROW KR T 124 W75 20 FMVLSKI ¥ LY ‘TRINY WY YANVE O JO BT AV o~y
I LV ‘15354 338 79 W 90 830 3L HLAON ‘D LR

£ 107 AEEMLTE ST HORIAK] S SHOTY Z3EHL

ik
; gl

guﬁﬁhgg%)gsgt!ﬁggusdg
Q¥ "SVNAL “ALNNGD NONTWYD 20 SOH0IEY 4YH '$3-13 S30Vd ‘08 JWI0A NI
TIGHGAE J0BNEHL LVH 20 JvH Sk Ok SRIGH000V SVIEL 'DAIIA OHOMYY 0 HNOL IX HHL3ES
HOISIAKGENS OF3IA OHOVY 'S A07 GHY | 10T 50 TT¥ 20 GISRGH0D BV 206'0 OMIZE
TV EL6'0
ROLLNISED SCHNOE GV SaLlaW

3iva HIOYNYI TWHINID

. “L20815HE HONS AS 03A0NdY ABIHIH SI ONY
ONY 7 0N LORILSI ALITLLN IVSIOINAW ASTIVA A8 O343QISNOD ONY O aaliiWens N338
SVH X HOILIZS 'NOISIAIORNS OPZIA OHINYE 'S 107 % 1 107 40 1v74-34, 40 1¥d SiHL

Z ON 1ORILSIO ALITLLN TYdIDINAW AFTIWA

3iva KYKUIYHI SNINGZ § ONINNYTE
alva ARYLIUITS ASIULY
iiva HoAYH

‘NMOL HINE Ad
Q3A0HdAY 51 ONY OralA CHINYY 40 NMOL 3HL AQ QIWIQISNOD ONY 01 J3LLWENS N334
SYH X NOLLI3S 'NOISIAIQENS OralA OHINYY ‘2 107 81 107 40 Ly7d-¢. J0 1¥7d SiHlL

SYXIL "Oraih QHINVY 40 NMOL

1S3HNE NOISSIRROD AR
‘IRYN QALRINS

Ri0% OV
SiHl ‘30140 4D TV3S OMY ONVH AR SSINEM

d0 Ava

QYIS NIZNTHL AUOVEYD 3ME NI QWY 03SS3NAX3 NISUIHL

HOUYVEZMSHOD OHY SISOJ8Nd SHL 204 3KYS 3R1 GAAN03K3 J3HL L¥HL 38 OL
GIDTTTHOMNNIY AL ANY ‘INIWANISH! DHIOOIUOS Tl 0L GIRMOSANS MY
S3RVN ISOHA SHOGHIA 34l 39 0L 3N 0l KiOw: YR YRV TV T3 TR TI
GAMVISay ATIVNOSHIC ‘ALIMOHLNY C3MSISU3ONN 3HL 3N 3uC438

NOUIAWYD 40 ALNNOD
Sv¥al 46 31vls FHL

Y23 YNY SYIRMNYADD Zwi0 HAY
BloZ "% 30 AvG STHLNO ONYH AW SSENLIM

'SYXAL AINMOD

NOHIWYI 40 HETTD ALNNGD SHL 0 301340 SHL M HLIMIYIHL 03704 THIWNNLEN: ANY
W OIMIVLINGD SNOILDIMISIN ONY SLNYNIACD NMIVLNZD O LJ3rans ONV "ANY o NiguaHL
NMOHS (GILVYI0H; 3S04Nrd SHL ¥04) SINHWISYT 'SATTIY 'SL3IMLS IHL a0

‘IS IFIENd SHL 6L SLyN030 ABFUIH ONV X NOLLI3S "HOISIAIGENS 0314 GHINVY

‘£ 1671 %1 107 40 1y d-dx. SIRL 1doaY aNY WHINOD AS3HIH 00 ONV NOSHIH NMOHS
SY QAOIAIGENS 36 0L IWVS JHL 0ISMY SYH 'S¥XEL "AINNGY NOYWYD 'ar3ls OHINYY
40 NMOL ZHL N B HEILISS 'NOISIAIGENS OrFia OHINYY '€ 107 ONY | 10T 40 SHINMO
FI3W VRY UNY SYIGNIITAGD ZVIQ G3AVr LvH1 'SINGGIHd S53HL AB NIW TV MONN

NOHIWYD 40 AENNOD
SY¥31 40 2UVIS FHL

{2242 "$9d "0F 0A "HATDTD) Hllh.ﬁ udad
¥ NOILLD3S 'NOISIAIQENS OMFA CHONVY '
'L Lo ‘MaNged h.m:qu._.mDZ
082z M 1B ,80.,.08 W. \\‘gﬂk LVA- Qoeze M, 18,80.408 ...0-”
Fav VAV VINVE 9 E — ST oL AV TRV VINYE D "
s \ M. N
m it T s wou m ! e X g Uzurr wow
3 .
3 g
¥ g g
1 w L]
by s| & g
.‘ )
m T 1 207 M & L0T
o |08
r -
2
Y
2 b
8 8
EN o
57 ]
FEE Hm\..
\\\\m-u \\\-ﬂw‘\
o 2
S
= N 4 g f
b 1 o] = 1
_ B ol W da v A
q |
Alndlag

“AQ

00 LNGEAAD00 SVIELL 'ALNNOT HOUSAYY 30 SRE003 <YW L Ki

H ¥3012.0 YT 02 20 Avd

L WO GS0N0ITY ATND GV O3NS SYM FLYNALED SIHL ONRVES Lvid 3L LVHL

AdILESS 'AANNDD ROWSHYD 40 WISTI ALNNDD “23DLVIUYD VINTAS 't

‘NOHIHYD 40 ALNMOD
BYKEL 40 JLVLS

NOHIWYD 40 AANNOY
‘SIXYL 40 HOLITTION ANV HOSSISSY
Alnd3d Hr JHMINOYIA ANOL

‘|10 40 Avd BHL SIHE NO GNVH AW SS2NEIM

FISTYTIOT I TV do SIMvaNICE 7
NI IV ATLNMNAD BHY OSRIDIBUDONG il AS OELNSSINLIY SLINY

YL 3
S0 TV O1-GaM0 SINVL WIHDTVA OF 1% LYHL SFHILE30 AB3H3IH 03NDISEIOND SHL

NOY¥IWYD 40 -ALNNDD 'SYXIL 40 HLVLS

EERL

616 & HIANIONT TYNQISSE-084 435NN
297 4 HOAZANNS ANV TYNOISSIA0NS 303LS193Y
B NOUOD DI

NOU3WTD 40 ALNNOD




Gonzalez Engineering & Surveying, inc.
153 East Price Road
Brownsville, Texas 78521
(956) 546-5515 Fax (956) 546-2804

Mr. Fred Blanco

Town Administrator

Town of Rancho Viejo

3301 Carmen Avenue
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Re: Property Address

Lots 15 and 17
Rancho Viejo Subdivision Section X|
Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

Owner: Emilia Tafich de Talamas
Phone: (956) 350-4636

Gonzalez Engineering & Surveying, Inc. is representing the above mentioned owners to
resubdivide Lots 15 and 17, Rancho Viejo Subdivision, Section Xl, to convert into One Lot
"replat of Lot 15 and 17, Rancho Vigjo Subdivision, Section XI". We respectfully request your
review and placement on the Different Board's Agendas for Approval.

Thanking You for Your Favorable Review, | Remain,

Sincerely,

v LF

Edmundo R. Gonzalei Jr.
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 3732



B10Z ‘TZ ANYANYP LVQ 00-0-8Lze # T

“ONI "DNIAIAENS F ONIYIINIONT

TOHNYI "hSHuoLs =@
X0d VM =
Tiod LHen =1
N0 NYTR =)
“a3d Tavo =@
x08 073 =@

SYAYTVL 30 HOLVL VIFE 804

SSYIEL “ALNNGD NOMZNYD 0 SON00ZY dVA ‘TZ 30Vd ‘0 IWTIOA
NI Q30003 S0TEHL LV ¥O oivi OL ONIGNOOOV 'SYXEL 'ALNNOO NOMZAVD WUIN YR =B
'OPZIA OHONYY 40 NMOL ZHL NI 'K NOLLOZS 'HOISIAKISNS OGS OHONVY TV P

L1 ONV Sl S107 40 Lvid3d v L]

X NORSEE HOBWOENS OFEIA OHOMVE B8 40N

AJVNIWITIAd

‘10T '9) AMVNNERY AUDALI “JSFFOOISOSY "ON TINVA ALINAANOD 40 dvi vy
ZONVANSNI 000 W14 3HL ¥3d SV X, INOZ 0007 NI S3M ALu3d0ud 103rans

3NOZ Q00

€ "ON LORUSK] TWdiDINOA ATTIVA
AUZDYNYI TVaEhE9

T 'ON LOMISIO WIDINAA ATTIVA 20 S3I0M0d ONY STINY TIV HLW JONVIRUQINDD N
Q3CAOY 38 Ol S30WMIS WIWIS ANVLINYS ONV SGLVM H0J T "ON LOMLSIQ SIWMLN
TYAIDINAN ATTIVA ONY O34 OHONVY 4O NWOL 3HL NI3WL38 SOVA NEEE 3AVH

DX NOLLOZS 'NOISIGENS OF3 CHONYY 'SL 107, ¥04 TYAOUAY
A¥id TYNL2 0L HORD AMVSS30IN SLNGFEINVHHY TIV LVHL AJILUIO OL Si SIHL

TAQ¥AY LORILSIO SIUMLN TN

HOAVA
NNEHLYY JIONAD

810z OV 40 Avd L SHL NO GNYH AR SSINLIA

'0IOA 30028 OL TYAOHJJY HONS

3SNVO TIVHS 2LVQ GENCIULNENEN04Y 3HL ¥3L4Y L¥Td OIVS HLM ONREJMVL ANY
AVHL B30 ASREH GHY LI3HS 3ND 40 WI0L V 4O ONLLSISNOD LVld aIVS HiM
<X NOUD3S “NOISIWIDENS OF3W OHOMYY ‘6L L0, 4O LV1d TYNIJ 3HL JO MOBMEA
‘8102 SHL O3AONddY SYH ‘SY)EAL "OM3A OHONYY 0

NMOL 3HL 40 NYMRECTY 0 OUVOE 3HL LVHL SIALMI0 AGUEH [ENOSUIGNN JHL

TWAQUddY NYIROTY 40 quvod

[} [
TIVOS DJIHAVED

WAL FA R AR

d VA L ETA A ]

ava NOISSIANDD ONINOZ ONY ONINNVI 3HL 40 ANVISHOIS
alva HOISSIMIOO ONINOZ ONV ONINNYTY JHL JO NYIRMIVHD
av SKE 40 Ava 3HL SIHL NO ONYH AW SSIHLM

“Gl0A Ino03a

OL TYAOHddY HONS 3SNVI TVHS 3LV( GNOLANIWZNOLY JHL MILJY Lvid WS HIW
ONREJHYL ANY LVHL 3MVTO30 AE3UMIH ONY | 2EERNN LI3HS SI SIHL HOIHM 40 LT3IHS
1 40 TV1OL ¥ 40 DNUSISNOD 1vd OIS HLI .D( NOLLO3S “NOISIAIGENS OF3A OHONVY
SIHL Q3AQYddY

40 HOISSIRMOD ONINOZ ONY ONINNYIC JHL 40 NYIRIVHD [
“IWAOULY NOKSSINNDD DNINOZ GNY SNINNYId

SYXAL "ALNNOO NONIMYD 0 YRE0 ALNMOD
Alva ZREd YWUS

1078 "EYD

'ALNNGD QIvS 40 SQNO03Y dvW JHL “NR D00 v ‘sz
30 Avd "JHL 301440 AW NI QHODIM M¥Od G

SYM NOLYOUNIHINY 40 JLYOWLNED FHL HLIM ‘8102 30
AVT ZHL G3LYO ANZANMLSNI OHICOZUO0S JHL LVHL AJUNED AEUEH 00
“ALNNOD OIVS 3HL MO GNY NI 1HNOD NOMSAYD 3HL J0 MEW Z383d YINUAS )

HNOMINYD 40 ALNNOO
SWAL 40 VLS 3k

SYXAL ALNMCO NOMINYD ‘SIXVL J0 MOLOITIOO ¥ MOSSISSY
" FUHINOVZA ANQL

6102 QY 30 Ava 3HL SHL NO ONVH AN SSINLW

40 S3MVYANNOG FHL IMSNI Y3V 3HL ¥0d
TN NI OiVd ATINSMUND 34V (3NOISHIONN 3HL AS CELNESIHEY SLINN ONXYL FHL
20 TV QL G3M0 STKVL FEROTYA OV TTV LVHL S3LUMI0 AG3MEH ENOISHIONN 3HL
NOMINYD 20 ALNNCO

SVIGL 40 3IVIS IML

ERALKI NOISINRCO AN
YN ELNRId
SYXAL "ALNNOD NOWSAYD u0d4 ONY NI JMENd AMYION

‘Bl “qY 20 AvVT 3HL STHL NO ONYH AW SSINLB

COELYLS HEMEHL ALRYJYD
SHL | ONV 03SSIUCXI NEREHL NOWYAIQISNOO ONY 3SOJ¥Nd FHL ¥0d 3WYS JHL
@ELNONT 34 LYHL 3N OL J390TWONMOY 3H OGNV LNIRNMLSNI SNIOO380S 3HL OF
E8IHOSENSS] IWYN_3SOHM NOSH3d 3HL 38 OL NMONA
EUVIdY ATIVNOSIED ALRIOHLAY (ENOBUIANN 3HL 'IA 3038

HOMINVD 30 ALNNOD
SY)EL 30 3UVLS 3HL

perserisaatae
(LENRO} SYVTVL 30 HOLVL Yiwd

BOT OV 40 AYOT  3HL SiHL NO ONVH AN SS3MLIM

SV)CIL ALNNOO NOMINYO 30 RET ALNNOD

IHL 40 301440 JHL NI HLWEMEH AUNINENONOD G 38 QL INZAMMLSNI NV NI
CENJYLNGO SHOLLDMLSIY QNY SLNWMNZA0O NIVINZO OL L0Fans TIV NEMIHL NAOHS
{QELYDION 3S0diind 3HL 804) ‘SLNZAESY3 “SAITIV SLTRUS 3HL W3AR04 350
orand 3HL 0L 3LvOId3q ASREH OF ONY X NOLLO3S "NOISIAWIENS OFIA OHONYY

_-_— \M‘V =>
IAJM\ ¢ SIWADD NV

A N
SIONVLSIO TT¥ "NOZMIH NMOHS SV MINHOD ASANNS TYNIOIMO 1SIuVIN JHL OL
HE38 3AVH SUINUOD AUVANACH L1yld 3HL LYHL ONV ‘TELON 3dAL QNY 328 JHL 0

FHL 40 SV 3HL MEONN CEZRIOHLNY WY HESNIONS TWNOISSZIO0Nd (RALSDIN
ONY HOAZANNS ONYT TYNDISSZ40Nd ENALSOIM ¥V W ZIWZNOD ¥ OONnRa '

HOASAHNS HO MIINONI ¥0J ILVOLILYD




PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNER

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF RANCHO VIEIO, TEXAS:

The undersigned owner of the hereinafter described tract of land, which is vacant ang
without residents, herby petitions your honorable Bady to extend the present city limits so as -
to include as part of the City of Rancho Viejo, Texas, the property described in exhibit A,
attactied.

1 certify that the tract of land describe in Exhibit A hereto is contiguous and adjacent to
the City of Raricho Viejo, Texas, is not more than one-half mile in width, and that this petition is
signed and duly acknowledge by the Manager Pa rtner having authority.an interest in said land.

“This request is made on the following canditions:

1. The land is general land use including Commercial and miulti-family;

7. The land shall continue to maintain the “Agricultyral” designation by the
taxing authorities until such time as all or any portion of the land is
developed. :
if arid when such development takes place, only that portion of the land
which Is subject to'the development will receive.a designation other than
“Agricultural.” The undeveloped portion of the property will remain
“Agricultural.”

Submitted this the 18 day of October, 2018.

Signed by: i e
ulo Corrada, Manager Partner

Rom

THE STATE OF TEXAS.

COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, the undersigried authority, on this day personally appeared Romulo Corrada,
known to me to be the person whose hame Is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and he
acknowledged to me that he had authority to execute and did executed the same for the
purposes expressed therein, '

P

/? ﬁ%ﬁww»

Notary Public in and for N.Qecest‘a%-nty; Texas

T CRISEDAMOTE g
sesteiny Bubic, State of esbs 1
' G, Brples 03132018 1

|| ST woig 1D 130158200 i




Valley Municipal Utility District #2
: P. 0. Box 939
Olimito, Texas 78575
Phone (956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

October 16, 2018
RE: Service Availability Letter

To whom it may concern.:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 of Rancho Viejo, Texas has the ability to

- provide utility service to the following tract of land:

ABST2 - UNSUBDIVIDED 5.00 AC OF 32.7852 OF 40 AC SHARE 1 TRACT
D, 79-0110-0400-0667-00

Said tract, owned by Monica Holdings, LTD, is located on the northeast corner of
the intersection of FM1732 and Paso del Rio Drive immediately west of the town
limits of the Town of Rancho Viejo in Cameron County, Texas.

This property is served by an existing water tap along FM1732. There is also an
existing 8-inch gravity sewer line located adjacent to the eastern boundary of the

property which can be tapped to provide sewer service to this property.

This letter is solely intended to state that utility services are available to this tract.
This letter does not guarantee that any certain volume of water is available, nor is it
intended to demonstrate an unlimited sewer collection capacity.

If you have any questions, please call me at 956-350-4136.

Sincerely,

Scott Fr;
General Manager




RESOLUTION OF RANCHO CORDILLERA
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

The undersigned being the, NManager Paitner of RANCHO CORDILLERQA, LLC. a
Téxas Limited Company (the Company)} that is duly organized under the laws of the State of
Texas hereby certifies that a Special meeting of the above deseribed Company duly called and
held at the Company's Office, Corpus Chiisti, Nueces County, Texas on October 18, 2018 at

REs@.LVE:D-‘ fhat is In the hest interest of the Company to annhex the property hereinto
described and identified ta the Town of Ranchio Viejo, Cameron County, Texas;

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Manager Partner have all of the authority granted by
the Company to file the request for the hereinto described property fo request the
Antiexation o the Town of Raencho Visjo and hereby Ratified and canfirmed
urianimously i)y all of the actions take by the Managsr Partner to accomplished the.
annexation are hereby approved.

Exacuted thie the 18 day of October, 2018

ghi: artﬂl lera, Lic.

By: ‘

Byr et T T
Romule Corrade, Manager Partner




H O M E L A N D

A N D S U RV E Y TN G C OM P A NY
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575
homelandsurveying@aol.com

CELL (956) 341-7683

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
9.66 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 9.66 ACRES, QUT OF A CERTAIN
39.082 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20184, page 225, Official Records of Carieron County
Texas), OUT OF CERTAIN [19.824 ACRE TRACT (described as 120.00 Acres), OUT OF A
CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND COUNTRY CLUB, INC.
BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/1971, (Cameron County Deed Records, Volume 922, Pages 881-
883), IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.66 ACRES
PARTLY LYING WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO. SAID
9.66 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS
FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, SAME BEING
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJIQO SUBDIVISION ( as
recorded in Cabinet 1, Slot 2582-A, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas), FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID
39082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET, TO A POINT IN THE WEST LINE OF
SAID HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJIO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING ON THE EAST LINE OF
SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT,AND ALSO BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF A CERTAIN 5.00
ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20184, Page 225, official records of Cameron County, Texas),
FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, FROM WHICH A
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS
DRIVE {50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), BEARS SOUTH 06 deg: 43 min. 37 sec, WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 99.93 FEET;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, LEAVING THE WEST LINE OF
SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, AND THE EAST LINE OF SAID
39.082 ACRES, AND ALONG ATHE NORTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF
368.01 FEET TO A % INCH [RON ROF FOUND, AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00
ACRE TRACT, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds EAST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO THE
WEST LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, AND EAST LINE
OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET TO A 4 INCH IRON ROD SET
ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
THE TRACT HEREIN DESCIBED:



THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 368.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, CONTAINING WITHIN THESE METES AND BOUNDS 9.66
ACRES, OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.




IANTAY NINSVD

J SZ8150 5

 § SOUODSRS VW ¥-295% 10 Y iaeva )
OF3IA OHONYY IV SYONFIOVH SVi

£ Booe |
#i 107

. JFIE R
3 LEOVPLE m

SArEa

_ADVEE OV BUEE 90
HINHOT . LSV IULTON

L0y

YOy do¥d

(OHSE

oo

1oVl 340V 996 — e 2 |
/ mvm — 1oVt

, i
~A3T11qu a2 m\v

LAEFEL

LoVl MDY BO'BE NIHLIM SIMOV 669
OF3A CHONYY 40 NMOL 40 SLIN 3LVN0JN00

Lak]
M LEEPS § i LOuges

SUT AL OF TR OHONVY

' SONO03Y VA Y-ZBS 10T T LN
S3uay 28068
# 1OVHL

LY £€°Z081
\-ioval sy g0'es

. _ . . ; 3 LE91L N
{ skt Ain 3 : i
o iovEl




PETITION REQUESTING ANNEXATION BY AREA LANDOWNER

TO THE MAYOR OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF RANCHO VIEIOQ, TEXAS:

The undersigned owner of the hereinafter described tract of tand, which is vacant and
without residents, herby petitions your honorable Body to extend the present city limits so as
to include as part of the City of Rancho Viejo, Texas, the property described in exhibit A,
attached.

| certify that the tract of land describe in Exhibit A hereto is contiguous and adjacent to
the City of Rancho Viejo, Texas, is not more than one-half mile in width, and that this petition is
signed and duly acknowledge by each and every person having an interest in said land.

This request is made on the following conditions:

1. The land is general land use including Commercial and multi-family;

2. The land shall continue to maintain the “Agricultural” designation by the
taxing authorities until such time as all or any portion of the land is
developed.

If and when such development takes place, only that portion of the land
which is subject to the development will receive a designation other than
“Agricultural.” The undeveloped portion of the property will remain

“Agricultural.”

Submitted this the 18 day of October, 2018

MONICA HO INGS,,QF

Signed /[/7%

By, iS5 Gener| Pa/rtner
Golden Estancias, LLC
By Anthony De Ponce, President

7EXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF CAMERON

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Anthony De Ponce,
known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and he
acknowledged to me that he had authority to execute and did executed the same for the
purposes expressed therein.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this 18 day of October, 2018

ROEL VAN CANTU
.\ Notary Public, $tate of Texas

Notary (D 710433-1 — —
Comm. Expires 06-20-2022 Notary Pubhc in and for Cameron County, Texas




Valley Municipal Utility District #2
P. 0. Box 939
Olmito, Texas 78575
Phone (956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

October 16,2018
RE: Service Availability Letter
To whom it may concern:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 of Rancho Viejo, Texas has the ability to
provide utility service to the following tract of land:

ABST2 - UNSUBDIVIDED 5.00 AC OF 32.7852 OF 40 AC SHARE 1 TRACT
D, 79-0110-0400-0667-00

Said tract, owned by Monica Holdings, LTD, is located on the northeast corner of
the intersection of FM1732 and Paso del Rio Drive immediately west of the town
limits of the Town of Rancho Viejo in Cameron County, Texas.

This property is served by an existing water tap along FM1732. There is also an
existing 8-inch gravity sewer line located adjacent to the eastern boundary of the
property which can be tapped to provide sewer service to this property.

This letter is solely intended to state that utility services are available to this tract.
This letter does not guarantee that any certain volume of water is available, nor is it
intended to demonstrate an unlimited sewer collection capacity.

If you have any questions, please call me at 956-350-4136.

Sincerely,

Scott Fr
(reneral Manager




RESOLUTION OF MONICA HOLDING, LTD
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
CERTIFICATE FILE NO. 801810097

The undersigned being the Golden Estancias, General Partner of MONICA HOLDINGS,
LTD a Texas Limited Partnership (the Partnership)) that is duly organized under the laws of the
State of Texas hereby certifies that a Special meeting of the above described Partnership duly
called and held at 608 Zapata Ave., Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas on October 18,
2018 at 1:00 PM for the following purposes:

RESOLVED, that is in the best interest of the Partnership to annex the property
hereinto described and identified to the Town of Rancho Viejo, Cameron County, Texas:

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the General Partner have all of the authority granted by
the Partnership to file the request to the above described property to the Town of
Rancho Viejo and hereby Ratified and confirmed unanimously by all of the actions take
by the General Partner to accomplished the annexation.

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THEY ARE THE AUTHORIZED HEREIN MNAMED PERSONS
TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE HEREINABOCVE NAMED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP IN ALL CAPACITIES
AND THAT THE PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATES ARE FULLY REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY
STATE OF TEXAS TO CONDUCT ANY BUSINESS CONCERNING THE PARTNERSHIP,

Executed this the 18 day of October, 2018

Monica Holdings, Ltd. By Golden Estancias, Llc.
Its General P f,artneh

4{‘1
.

//f

nthony De Pghce, President




‘NORYIH NMOHS S¥ LJ30XI ‘SLNIWISYI FTEISIA d0

‘OLINIO . .
of '0'd ~"Syx3L ALNMOD NOXNYO ‘Or3iA OHONYY 40 NMOL 3HL H0 SLIAM ILvAOdH0d 3HL (DIENGD ISRV Sy R
7 Buon NIHLI 9NIAT ATLMVd INVHD OLNVS MLIMEST ‘L JYVHS NI (£88—188 S9b0g ‘gzg ewnjop splodsy pesd Ayunc) NMOHS SV Idv ONNOYD JHL NO SLNIWIAOHAI
I € ‘ e, ' —g0e ST S9a0La0 N
b uosewn) ) ‘I/6L T ¥IGNIOIA mw;d LNIFNNMLSNI A8 “ONI vmsd AHLNNOD NNI ATTIVA OL @wmszou Lovail A A ) ¢ ks
34OV £8°62ZL NIVINID ¥V 40 1N0 (3¥0V 0002l SY d3gidds. 1OVMHL FMOV ¥ZRELL ¥ 40 LNO ‘(Spxei #Ajunol SIHE LYHI St H QINDISMIANN FHL
HDjpLIoy uo.eUiny Jo SpIo3sy D0 ‘GZZ oBd #810Z PWnoj i papiodsy) 1DVML IUIV ZHOBE NIVINID ¥ JO0 Ludy INEE TV AR "
SNWOuE (STHOY L4 ONY LOVML F§OV £GT OLNI LOVHL FHOV 00'S H0 NOLUYVA ONY) LOVAL 4OV 00°G v LOVHL 0¥ V99’6 ¥ ONMOHS ANFHLNNOD TULU
D 'S ¢ ONYTINOH - V 40 14INTG FHL LNOHLM 3NOC SYM AZAUNS SIHL
AHAHNS A0 LVId *SILON
oupT
O .H IONIAY NINEVD n4
_ 5 ( SGx0038 oYW Y-E852 105 I LANEVD } 9] m
- INGPESVA L4 09 SNLSHE OrJiA OHONVY 1V SVONIIOVH S¥1 W £ ¥ogia M 5 yooTE
— - #1007
8| ”m - m m 9161
5 iz)
g NOISAIOENS Or'II =] -
- OHINVY 1V SVYONSIOYH S¥T )]
40 HINY0D LSIMHLION - i
o AN AN R AR S R R R A R T SN AN O T T R O B B T T L A S DR SRR 5 m N i
¥y 99°6 p o : : ¥ iz P — - Eaell
G} iod _ 0l YOVSIY INLSXT M LEEPT S £6°66 (3 LOFFLE S « M LEEFIS S
= ¥ HAIHA OId THd 0SvVd 5
T4 g - i e | -
s KDEELWVN NS AT NI NS IS I N, A N IS PN NS AN LT LN IS NS IR N PN I SIS SIS PY I \kl.\qh&m W.w a.l.ﬂ._nv n:aw. isﬂlﬂ.ﬁﬁ% B $ MW\ nwm.. _wmm 5
) &l Newmess s /) NP v: Bl
2 FEOD Lok SOV L2 B0d X l.lum.“..m% o A =,
, 2| g B 10°05 i =
%) i \ N T LLEEPS S | m_ 2
5 N 83| >
" 1ov8L F¥OV 99°6 e = ( saioos LD .“..,u%sw‘mwm.m anrma } | “ WM
8 2o 4 = A
s [ gl ¢
£ > |
2 1@ g SIUIV L¥'E SIHIY £5°F % “
- (]
o W @ 5 I
= 3l =
looog Flelx -] i Bm ST sris ’ _
; 0vil 5 3 LESHO N =~ 00'099 A wksexvet N
! H R LovulL TV 006 (40
o ES X MINNOD LSIHLNOF
8 & b SIYIV £ TG
L] S :
i) a B
1] Wm 3 A _ _
=5 I~ W, 4 A6'106
Qm £ k& | I
M a N2
YE g4 -
=3 R2 4 ~| -
M S { SCHoTRy WIDLD ‘6TZ 39V '¥EIOZ IHNTCA ) gl 8 - _m
- S3WIV_Z80°'6E a| 2=’ 13
83 Il 10wt 8 g3 2
0 82 £ .M ~ IE
o] ~
Wd L0 _
T mE NS
38
53 1 :
2]
) 1004 ¢ Hid30 3 _
'O NIIML3E 3 5
L 001 40 SY3dY © ofm—]
_0v. 3NOZ o
D T30MVd SHL wwo0s _
ILva u_)FUEN n.m.hnNth
8 ON TINVd LoVl SV b 45 _ _ 3 L8914 N
MINNOD LSEMHLEON ( SYXRL UNNOD NONIWYD ‘SGYOI VIO ‘Szz 3Vd #8102 INMan ) LovHL m.wmﬂi §0'6E
I

JVANSNI Q00T
NOZ Qo074

SIHOV LSLEE

HAovae




H O M E L A N D
L AND S URY EYTI1TING C 0O M P A N Y
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575
homelandsurveying@aol.com
CELL (956) 341-7683

Page |

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
2.53 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 2.33 ACRES (110,133 Square Feet) more
or less, OUT OF A CERTAIN 5.00 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20186, Page 257, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas), SAME BEING QUT OF A CERTAIN 39.082 ACRE TRACT
(Recorded in Warranty Deed with Vendor®s Lien, recorded in document # 00035055, Official Records of
Cameron County Deed Records), OUT OF CERTAIN 119.824 ACRE TRACT (described as 120.00
Acres), OUT OF A CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND
COUNTRY CLUB, INC. BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/1971, (Cameron County Deed Records,
Volume 922, Pages 881-883), IN SHARE [, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID 2,53 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT BEARS NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37
seconds EAST — 660.00 FEET, SAME BEING ON THE CENTERLINE OF F.M. 1732 (120 FT OF
RIGHT OF WAY ), FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, LEAVING SAID CENTERLINE OF
F.M. 1732 AND LEAVING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AT A DISTANCE
OF 60.06 FEET TO A 2 INCH IRON ROD SET ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID
F.M. 1732 AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 341.14 FEET TO A % INCH IRON
ROD SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO THE
NORTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE
OF 328.01 FEET THE A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEIO
SUBDIVISION (Recorded in Cabinet 1, Page 2582-A, MAP RECORDS ), SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND EAST LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALSO
BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASQO DEL RIO DRIVE (80 FT OF RIGHT OF
WAY}), FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRAC HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST

LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND OF SAID 39,082 ACRE TRACT, ALONG SAID WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 25640 FEET TO A
CONCRETE MONUMNET FOUND ON THE NORTHEAST END OF A CORNER CLIP AT THE
INTERSECTION OF SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE AND THE
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF F.M. 1732, FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;




THENCE, SOUTH 51 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT,ALONG SAID CORNER CLIP, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET
TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF F.M. 1732,
FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, LEAVING THE NORTH RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF SAID F.M. 1732, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTER
LINE OF SAID F.M. 1732, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED ;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF
SAID F.M. 1732, SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF
303.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED,
CONTAINING A GROSS ACREAGE OF 2.53 ACRES, OF WHICH 0.42 ACRE IS WITHIN THE
RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID F.M. 1732, LEAVING A NET ACREAGE OF 2.11 ACRES OF LAND,
MORE OR LESS.




O M E L A ND

'L A ND S URYV EYTING C O M P A N

P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78575

homelandsurveying@aol.com
CELL (956) 341-7683

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
2.47 ACRES

BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 2.47 ACRES (107.716 Square Feet) more
or less, OUT OF A CERTAIN 5.00 ACRE TRACT (Recorded in Volume 20186, Page 257, Official
Records of Cameron County, Texas), SAME BEING OUT OF A CERTAIN 39.082 ACRE TRACT
(Recorded in Warranty Deed with Vendor’s Lien, recorded in document # 00035055, Official Records of
Cameron County Deed Records), OUT OF CERTAIN 119.824 ACRE TRACT (described as 120.00
Acres), OUT OF A CERTAIN 1,229.83 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO VALLEY INN AND
COUNTRY CLUB, INC. BY INSTRUMENT DATED 12/03/197t, (Cameron County Deed Records,
Volume 922, Pages 881-8383), IN SHARE 1, ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT, CAMERON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID 2.47 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHOC VIEIO
SUBDIVISION ( as recorded in Cabinet !, Slot 2582-A, Map Records of Cameron County, Texas),
SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FROM WHICH THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, BEARS
NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1143.00 FEET;

THENCE, SOUTH 06degrees 43 minntes 37 seconds WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF 99.93 FEET, TO A
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS
DRIVE (50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION,
AND ALSO BEING ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR A CORNER OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, IN A WESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2475.00 FEET, SAME BEING THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY
LINE OF CANTEROS DRIVE (50 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), AN ARC DISTANCE OF 55.00
FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND, SAME BEING AN INTERIOR CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, AND ALSQ BEING A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, THE WEST LINE OF SAID LAS
HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, ACROSS THE RIGHT OF WAY OF SAID
CANTEROS DRIVE A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET, TO A CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND ON
THE AT THE NORRHWEST END OF A CORNER CLIP AT THE IN TERSECTION OF THE
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF CANTEROS DRIVE AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE (80 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY ), SAME BEING A CORNER OF SAID
SUBDIVISION, FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 37 degrees 44 minutes 03 seconds EAST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF:5AID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALONG SAID CORNER CLIP, A DISTANCE OF 21.41
FEET TO A CONCRETE MONUMNET FOUND ON THE SOUTHEAST END OF SAID CORNER




CLIP, SAME BEING ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE (30 FFET OF
RIGHT OF WAY), FOR A CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE, SOUTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST
LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO VIEIO SUBDIVISION, SAME BEING THE EAST
LINE OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT AND SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, AND ALONG SAID WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF PASO DEL RIO DRIVE, A DISTANCE OF 154.00 FEET TO A ¥ INCH
IRON ROD SET, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, FROM
WHICH THE NORTHEAST END OF A CORNER CLIP AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID PASO
DEL RIO DRIVE AND F.M. 1732 (120 FEET OF RIGHT OF WAY), BEARS SOUTH 06 deg 43 min
37 sec WEST 256.40 FEET;

THENCE, NORTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds WEST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL TO
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 500 ACRE TRACT, AND NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 328.01 FEET TO A % INCH IRON ROD SET ON THE WEST LINE OF
SAID 500 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN
DESCRIBED; i

THENCE, NORTH 06 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID
5.00 ACRE TRACT, PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID LAS HACIENDAS AT RANCHO
VIEJO SUBDIVISION, A DISTANCE OF 316.86 FEET TO A % INCH [RON ROD FOUND AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 5.00 ACRE TRACT, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE
TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED; '

THENCE, SOUTH 83 degrees 16 minutes 23 seconds EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE-OF SAID
5.00 ACRE TRACT, AND PARALLEL TC THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 39.082 ACRE TRACT, A
DISTANCE OF 313.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT HEREIN
DESCRIBED, CONTAINING A 2.47 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

JOSE LUIS LOZANO)}




